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State of North Carolina
Department of Environment,
Health and Natural Resources

Division of Solid Waste Management

i i
James B. Hunt, Jr., G N\
Jonce’rshon Btjlr;-iour/es, gggrrg%ry D E H N R

September 24, 1993

Commander, Atlantic Division

Naval Fa0111t1es Englneerlng Command

Code 231

Attention: MCB Camp Lejeune, RPM
Ms. Linda Berry, P.E.
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

Commanding General
Attention: AC/S, Environmental Management
‘ Building 67, Marine Corps Base
Camp Lejeune, NC 28542-5001

RE: Draft RI/FS Work Plan, Sampling and Analysis Plan, and Health
and Safety Plan for Operable Unit #4 (sites 69 & 74)

The North Carolina Superfund Section has decided not to
provide any comments on the referenced documents at this time. It
has been noted that the next version of these documents will
include the addition of site #41 to Operable Unit #4. As a result,
we will postpone our review of these work plans until after the
version 1nclud1ng site #41 is issued.

Sincerely,

Do WY s

Patrick Watters
Environmental Engineer
Superfund Section

cc: Gina Townsend, US EPA Region IV
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
Bruce Reed, DEHNR - Wilmington Regional Office
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